Hillsborough
County Florida

SM

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER RFEPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 23-0756

LUHO HEARING DATE: August 28, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Carolanne Peddle

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF

(ilon Tl

Colleen Marshall
Thu Aug 3 2023 16:40:28




From: Odell, Clare

To: Permits

Cc: Rome, Ashley; Medrano, Maricela; Mason, Carmen; Rivas, Keshia
Subject: RE: VAR 23-0756 Letter of Notice- 08/28/2023

Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:23:43 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Fee Refund Form.pdf

Good Morning,
Please have the applicant fill out the form | have attached to request a refund.
Thank you,

Clare Odell
Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

P: (813) 276-8680 | VolP: 39680
M: (813) 272-5600

E: odellcdl@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HillsboroughCounty.Org

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: Permits <permits@affordablebuildingsllc.com>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Odell, Clare <OdellCl@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Cc: Rome, Ashley <RomeA@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Medrano, Maricela
<MedranoM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Mason, Carmen <MasonC@hillsboroughcounty.org>;
Rivas, Keshia <RivasK@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Subject: Re: VAR 23-0756 Letter of Notice- 08/28/2023

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Mr. Manzano has decided to cancel his application at this
time.

Thank you,



